Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 7 August, 2017 9:15 AM

To: Sukimin, Nurasikin

Subject: RE: #7610158947SG003#022 Audit file SIM4309Y vs SHB7998U
Dear Ekin,

We refer to the above matter.
Be informed that till date TP’s repairer had finalised with our surveyor since 02/12/2016 after inspection .

TP’s repairer did not submit the LOD until now. In view of no further development, we will proceed to temporary
close the file and submit the report to your office.

If any new development in future, we will keep you informed for an update and follow up the matter accordingly.
Thank you
Best Regards,
Vivian Lau| Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 7 August, 2017 8:56 AM

To: Sukimin, Nurasikin <Nurasikin.Sukimin@aig.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: #7610158947SG003#022 Audit file SJIM4309Y vs SHB7998U

WTHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Ekin,

We knowledge your email.

Dear Vivian,

Kindly assist. - CC3/AIG16001735/Kwb3

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Asher Sng | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants



phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Sukimin, Nurasikin [mailto:Nurasikin.Sukimin@aig.com]
Sent: Sunday, 6 August, 2017 11:47 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Subject: #7610158947SG003#022 Audit file SIM4309Y vs SHB7998U

Without Prejudice
Hi Asher
Please provide updates for above claim.

Sincerely,

Ekin

NURASIKIN SUKIMIN

AIG

Team Manager - Singapore Auto Express & Recovery, Claims Operations

Nurasikin.Sukimin @aig.com | www.aig.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any

way from its use.



